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Dear John

Feger di Gerardo Ferraioli SPA
Alleged dumping of prepared or preserved tomatoes from ltaly

We refer to Statement of Essential Facts No. 217, which was published following the investigation of
allegations that prepared and preserved tomatoes from Italy were being dumped into the Australian
market for like goods.

At page 38 of Statement of Essential Facts No. 217, the Anti-Dumping Commission finds the dumping
margin for Feger di Gerado Ferraioli SPA (“Feger”) to be de minimis.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that the Anti-Dumping Commissioner terminate the investigation
insofar as it relates to Feger, in accordance with Section 269TDA(1) of the Customs Act 1901, at his
earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely

=

istair Bridges
Lawyer
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